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File copy

2h April 1972
ME/BG

Christopher Sinclair Steveunson, Esq.
9C Great Russell Street,
London WC1lB 3PT

Dear Mr Simw Stevenson,
Boo Prize 1972

Thank you for your very prompt roplj of 21 April to our
circular.

I am writing simply to confirm that we do not need finished
copiea: proof copies as soon as they are ready are quite
acceptable. leedless to say, the sooner we receive copies
of your emiries the better this will be from the Judges'
point of view snd I look forward to receiving them as soon

as they are rvuady.
Yours sincerely,

Marilyn Zdwerds



